



Published: Wednesday 30 September 2020

Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Wednesday 30 September 2020.

The order of these questions may be varied in the published call lists.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

Questions for Answer on Thursday 1 October

Oral Questions to the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and the Minister for the Cabinet Office

- **Tom Hunt** (Ipswich): What recent progress he has made on negotiations on the UK's future relationship with the EU. (906869)
- **Tommy Sheppard** (Edinburgh East): What assessment he has made of the implications for the strength of the Union of recent differences in UK and Scottish Government policy on international law. (906870)
- **Harriett Baldwin** (West Worcestershire): What recent progress has been made on negotiations on the UK's future relationship with the EU in relation to financial services. (906871)
- **Neil Parish** (Tiverton and Honiton): What steps the Government is taking to prepare ports for trade with the EU after the end of the transition period. (906872)
- **Grahame Morris** (Easington): What assessment his Department has made of the effectiveness of cross-Government communications during the covid-19 outbreak. (906873)
- **Chris Elmore** (Ogmore): What assessment his Department has made of the effectiveness of cross-government communications during the covid-19 outbreak. (906874)
- **David Linden** (Glasgow East): What assessment he has made of the implications for the strength of the Union of recent differences in UK and Scottish Government policy on international law. (906875)

- **Paul Bristow** (Peterborough): What progress the Government has made on ensuring regional equality of economic opportunity. (906876)
- **Debbie Abrahams** (Oldham East and Saddleworth): What assessment he has made of the adequacy of (a) supplier performance and (b) value for money achieved under Government contracts issued in response to the covid-19 outbreak. (906877)
- **Ruth Cadbury** (Brentford and Isleworth): What assessment he has made of the adequacy of (a) supplier performance and (b) value for money achieved under Government contracts established in response to the covid-19 outbreak. (906878)
- **Antony Higginbotham** (Burnley): What progress the Government has made on ensuring regional equality of economic opportunity. (906879)
- **Sir George Howarth** (Knowsley): What recent discussions he has had with his counterparts in the EU on visa arrangements for British workers at the end of the transition period. (906880)
- **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): What steps the Government is taking to strengthen the Union. (906881)
- **Fleur Anderson** (Putney): What assessment his Department has made of the effectiveness of cross-government communications during the covid-19 outbreak. (906882)
- **Nick Smith** (Blaenau Gwent): What steps he is taking to ensure high levels of (a) electoral registration and (b) participation in the May 2021 local elections. (906883)
- **Mark Logan** (Bolton North East): What steps the Government is taking to promote regional economic growth to support recovery from the covid-19 outbreak. (906884)
- **Ian Lavery** (Wansbeck): What discussions he has had with the Home Secretary on the establishment of a commission on the policing of the 1984-85 Miners' Strike. (906885)
- **Richard Fuller** (North East Bedfordshire): With reference to the speech he made at the Ditchley annual lecture on 27 June 2020, what progress he has made on implementing changes to the public service. (906886)
- **Sir Desmond Swayne** (New Forest West): What recent discussions the Government has had with the devolved Administrations on tackling the covid-19 outbreak. (906887)
- **Ian Byrne** (Liverpool, West Derby): What assessment he has made of the adequacy of (a) supplier performance and (b) value for money achieved under Government contracts established in response to the covid-19 outbreak. (906888)
- **Joy Morrissey** (Beaconsfield): What steps the Government is taking to promote economic growth to support recovery from the covid-19 outbreak. (906889)
- **Justin Madders** (Ellesmere Port and Neston): What recent assessment he has made of the progress of the UK's negotiations with the EU. (906890)

- **Anne McLaughlin** (Glasgow North East): What assessment he has made of the implications for the strength of the Union of recent differences in UK and Scottish Government policy on international law. (906893)
- **Chris Green** (Bolton West): What plans his Department has to introduce a national identity card. (906896)
- **James Grundy** (Leigh): What recent discussions he has had with the devolved Administrations on the UK's trade negotiations with the EU. (906897)
- **Paul Howell** (Sedgefield): What steps he is taking to promote regional economic growth to support recovery from the covid-19 outbreak. (906898)
- **Matt Vickers** (Stockton South): What progress the Government has made on ensuring regional equality of economic opportunity. (906899)
- **Elliot Colburn** (Carshalton and Wallington): What steps he is taking to help ensure that SMEs are awarded public procurement contracts. (906901)
- **Allan Dorans** (Ayr, Carrick and Cumnock): What recent discussions he has had with Ministers of the Scottish Government on preparations required for the end of the transition period. (906906)

At 10:15am

Topical Questions to the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and the Minister for the Cabinet Office

- Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (906929)
- Rob Roberts** (Delyn): (906930)
- Hilary Benn** (Leeds Central): (906931)
- Ian Byrne** (Liverpool, West Derby): (906936)
- Mohammad Yasin** (Bedford): (906937)
- Kate Hollern** (Blackburn): (906940)
- Stephen Metcalfe** (South Basildon and East Thurrock): (906941)
- Joy Morrissey** (Beaconsfield): (906942)
- Paul Howell** (Sedgefield): (906944)
- Elliot Colburn** (Carshalton and Wallington): (906947)
-

Questions for Answer on Monday 5 October

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government

- **Dr Caroline Johnson** (Sleaford and North Hykeham): What steps he is taking to increase the number of affordable homes available to buy. (907009)
- **Tony Lloyd** (Rochdale): What recent assessment he has made of the adequacy of Government funding for local authorities. (907010)
- **James Daly** (Bury North): What steps he is taking to support development on brownfield sites. (907011)
- **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): What steps his Department has taken to help places of worship open safely during the covid-19 outbreak. (907012)
- **Bob Seely** (Isle of Wight): What assessment he has made of the potential effect on rural communities of proposed changes to the standard method for assessing local housing need. (907013)
- **Gary Sambrook** (Birmingham, Northfield): What steps he is taking to ensure that design and beauty are prioritised in the planning system. (907014)
- **Angela Richardson** (Guildford): What steps he is taking to support rough sleepers during the covid-19 outbreak. (907015)
- **Sir George Howarth** (Knowsley): What steps he is taking to ensure that local authorities receive adequate funding for additional costs related to the covid-19 outbreak. (907016)
- **Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): For what reasons he plans to introduce the Future Homes Standard in 2025. (907017)
- **John Spellar** (Warley): What steps his Department has taken to help places of worship open safely during the covid-19 outbreak. (907018)
- **Chris Green** (Bolton West): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to support high street businesses during the covid-19 outbreak. (907019)
- **Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): When he plans to publish the White Paper on English Devolution and Local Recovery. [R] (907020)
- **Sir Roger Gale** (North Thanet): What steps he is taking to ensure that high quality agricultural land is not used for housing developments. (907021)
- **Paul Blomfield** (Sheffield Central): What steps his Department is taking to ensure that dangerous cladding is removed from residential buildings of all heights. (907022)
- **Mr Gagan Mohindra** (South West Hertfordshire): What steps he is taking to support development on brownfield sites. (907023)

-
- **Mrs Sheryll Murray** (South East Cornwall): What steps he is taking to support regeneration in town centres. (907024)
 - **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): What steps he is taking to prevent overdevelopment in London and the South East. (907025)
 - **Harriett Baldwin** (West Worcestershire): What steps he is taking to promote house building. (907026)
 - **Rebecca Long Bailey** (Salford and Eccles): What steps his Department is taking to ensure that dangerous cladding is removed from residential buildings of all heights. (907027)
 - **Chris Bryant** (Rhondda): How the Government allocates resources between local authorities. (907028)
 - **Marco Longhi** (Dudley North): What steps he is taking to support regeneration in town centres. (907029)
 - **Kate Osborne** (Jarrow): What recent assessment his Department has made of the financial effect on local authorities of additional local restrictions as a result of an increase in covid-19 infections. (907030)
 - **Andrew Griffith** (Arundel and South Downs): What steps his Department is taking to discourage developers from building in areas at risk of flooding. (907031)
 - **Alison Thewliss** (Glasgow Central): What recent discussions has he had with his counterpart in the Scottish Government on cladding. (907032)
 - **Mark Menzies** (Fylde): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to support high street businesses during the covid-19 outbreak. (907033)
 - **Sam Tarry** (Ilford South): What steps his Department is taking to ensure that dangerous cladding is removed from residential buildings of all heights. (907034)
 - **Judith Cummins** (Bradford South): What recent assessment his Department has made of the financial effect on local authorities of additional local restrictions as a result of an increase in covid-19 infections. (907035)
 - **Katherine Fletcher** (South Ribble): What progress he has made on the Towns Fund. (907036)
 - **Andrew Bowie** (West Aberdeenshire and Kincardine): What progress the Government has made on the Shared Prosperity Fund. (907037)
-

At 3:15pm**Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government**

Antony Higginbotham (Burnley): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities.	(907069)
Gary Sambrook (Birmingham, Northfield):	(907070)
Dr Kieran Mullan (Crewe and Nantwich):	(907071)
Andrew Jones (Harrogate and Knaresborough):	(907072)
Kevin Hollinrake (Thirsk and Malton):	(907073)
Scott Benton (Blackpool South):	(907074)
Dan Jarvis (Barnsley Central):	[R] (907075)
Stephen McPartland (Stevenage):	(907076)
Tom Randall (Gedling):	(907077)
Alison McGovern (Wirral South):	(907078)
Christian Matheson (City of Chester):	(907079)
Abena Oppong-Asare (Erith and Thamesmead):	(907082)
Neil Coyle (Bermondsey and Old Southwark):	(907084)
Kenny MacAskill (East Lothian):	(907088)
Munira Wilson (Twickenham):	(907098)

Questions for Answer on Wednesday 7 October**Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Scotland**

- **Rosie Cooper** (West Lancashire): What recent discussions he has had with the Chancellor of the Exchequer on the effect of ending the Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme on Scotland. (906959)
- **Mark Pawsey** (Rugby): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on supporting job retention in Scotland during the covid-19 outbreak. (906960)
- **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): What estimate he has made of the number of self-employed people in Scotland who have not received support from the Government's covid-19 financial support schemes. (906961)

- **Richard Thomson** (Gordon): What discussions he has had with (a) the Scottish Government and (b) Cabinet colleagues on the effect of the delay to the Autumn Budget 2020 on the finances of the devolved Administrations. (906962)
- **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): What steps his Department is taking to strengthen the Union. (906963)
- **Stephen Crabb** (Preseli Pembrokeshire): What discussions he has had with the Chancellor of the Exchequer on the economic support available to businesses in Scotland during the covid-19 outbreak. (906964)
- **Alun Cairns** (Vale of Glamorgan): What steps his Department is taking to strengthen the Union. (906965)
- **Jamie Stone** (Caithness, Sutherland and Easter Ross): What discussions he has had with the Scottish Government on co-operation in response to the covid-19 outbreak. (906966)
- **Alexander Stafford** (Rother Valley): What steps his Department is taking to strengthen the Union. (906967)
- **Patrick Grady** (Glasgow North): What discussions he has had with (a) the Scottish Government and (b) Cabinet colleagues on the effect of the delay to the Autumn Budget 2020 on the finances of the devolved Administrations. (906968)
- **Peter Gibson** (Darlington): What steps his Department is taking to strengthen the Union. (906969)
- **Julie Marson** (Hertford and Stortford): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on supporting job retention in Scotland during the covid-19 outbreak. (906972)
- **Mary Glendon** (North Tyneside): What discussions he has had with (a) the Scottish Government and (b) Cabinet colleagues on the effect of additional covid-19 lockdown restrictions on the Scottish tourism and hospitality industries. (906981)
- **Liz Twist** (Blaydon): What discussions he has had with (a) the Scottish Government and (b) Cabinet colleagues on the effect of additional covid-19 lockdown restrictions on the Scottish tourism and hospitality industries. (906986)
- **Andrew Gwynne** (Denton and Reddish): What recent steps he has taken to help ensure a co-ordinated response to the covid-19 outbreak throughout the UK. (906989)